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From: Julia Tighe
To: johnsom@assembly.state.ny.us
Date: 6/14/2012 2:39 PM
Subject: Fwd: Martens  Letter Re: NYCO constitutional amendment proposal
Attachments: Houseal_NYCO_6_6_12.JM.ltr.pdf; Reclamation Financial Security; LBDCinfo_2.htm

Michael-

Thank you for taking the time to discuss our proposed constitutional amendments both on township 40 
and on the proposed land swap with NYCO Minerals. 

On the question regarding the "unique" language for Township 40, we would emphasize that this is not a 
typical land swap. We do not have clear title. Neither do the occupants. What we are proposing is a 
settlement to clear title for everyone and ensures that the state receives property that provides a net 
benefit to the Forest Preserve. 

To clarify the uniqueness of this situation, as this is the only place in the Forest Preserve where such a 
situation exists, and make clear that the proposal is not intended to set a precedent we included this 
language in the implementing legislation:

4.  The legislature further finds that the title disputes associated with township forty constitute a unique 
situation, found nowhere else in the state, and that consequently it is equitable and appropriate for the 
state to relinquish its claim of title to disputed parcels within the township.
This relinquishment of claims to title is not intended to set precedent for the relinquishment of claims to 
title with respect to other lands owned by the state.

Attached is the bill which sets forth the proposed settlement arrangement.

Also attached is the letter I mentioned that Commissioner Martens sent to The Adirondack Council in 
response to their letter on the NYCO Minerals proposal. 

I understand from Bob Rosenthal that you also have questions regarding the type of mining that would 
occur.  It would be an open mine, consistent with their current mining operation. However, they undertake 
what is know as concurrent reclamation so that they are reclaiming portions of the mine while they 
continue to mine other parts. To ensure that reclamation takes place, the ECL requires the posting of a 
bond and the development (which DEC approves) of a reclamation plan for the site. 

Currently the NYCO mine on the property adjacent to Lot 8 has a reclamation bond of $250,000. 
DEC periodically recalculates the bond amount, at least every 5 years when the mining permit is renewed 
as well as for an modification to the mining permit.  So the amount could change for an expansion.  The 
bond is required for every mining permit pursuant to ECL §23-2715.
Attached is a more detailed description.

The reclamation plan for the mine (known as the  Lewis or Seventy Road) Mine  is  to provide open space 
for resource management and provide wildlife habitat. A 6 acre lake is planned in the south end of the 
quarry, with the water level estimated to be at 1,370 elevation. For comparison purposes, the adjacent 
state land is at 1,700' elevation in the northwest end of the quarry.  

Commissioner Martens is very hopeful that there is consideration of at least allowing first passage of both 
of these proposals this year.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
Thank you for your time and consideration.
Julie
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Julie Tighe
Director, State Legislative Affairs
Office of Legislative Affairs
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, 14th Floor
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From: Matthew Podniesinski
To: Tighe, Julia
Date: 5/30/2012 2:22 PM
Subject: Reclamation Financial Security

Good afternoon ,
 
Here goes.
 
ECL 23-2715 requires that before the Department issues a permit that the applicant furnish a financial security to ensure 
performance of the reclamation as provided in the approved mined land-use plan (423.1(a) in the regs). Note that local 
governments, municipalities, the federal and state government are exempt from this requirement ((23-2715(7)). 23-2715(2) states 
that the department will determine the amount and terms of the financial security (423.1(c) in the regs). 23-2715 further states that 
the financial security will remain in full force and effect until such time as the department has approved reclamation.
 
In the regs 423.1(c) in part says: This cost and the corresponding amount of the bond shall be determined by the department on 
the basis of an evaluation of the following factors: the type of mine; the number of acres of affected land; the geographic location 
of the mine; the proposed land-use objective and basic reclamation requirements; the length of the permit period; the proposed 
method and schedule of reclamation; and other criteria which may be considered relevant to the estimate. 
 
So we have the requirement to establish a financial security in the amount that would allow the department, if needed, to reclaim 
the site in accordance with the mined land-use plan to the post mining land use objective stated therein. The mined land-use plan 
sets forth in detail an outline of the mining property and the affected land, the applicant's mining plan and the applicant's 
reclamation plan. The mined land-use plan consists of a combination of graphic  and written descriptions of the both the proposed 
mining and reclamation activities along with other documentation that the department may require. Part 422 of the regs outlines 
the basic minimum requirements. Each mine site will have its own unique set of reclamation requirements based on the type of 
mining, reclamation objective and any other contributing factors.
 
The regional Mined Land Reclamation Program staff conduct the technical review of mining permit applications and are responsible 
for determining the appropriate  financial security. We have developed a work sheet to calculate the reclamation costs. The work 
sheet consists of the normal reclamation activities and in the embedded formulae contains the unit cost for each particular activity. 
Some examples would be grading slopes, seeding, mulching, disposal of equipment etc. Each year the unit costs are updated to 
reflect fluctuations in costs.
 
Mining permits are usually issued for 5 years. The financial security is reevaluated when permits come up for renewal, if the permit 
is modified during the permit term, or it is discovered that conditions at the site warrant adjusting the amount. This way we ensure 
that the financial security remains adequate to provide sufficient resources to reclaim the site.
 
 
Please let me know if this is what you are looking for. If not let me know.
 
Thanks
Matt




